DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors

RE: Accept and Expend Grant - Federal Aviation Administration - Airport Infrastructure Grant -
$66,294,812]

DATE: March 18, 2025

Resolution authorizing the Airport Commission to accept and expend a grant in an amount not to exceed
$66,294,812 and any additional amounts up to 15% of the original grant, that may be offered from the
Federal Aviation Administration for the implementation of the Boarding Area G Gates Enhancement
Project, for the period of October 1, 2024 through September 30, 2028, contingent on receipt by the
Airport Commission of a grant offer from the Federal Aviation Administration.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org
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